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February 6th, 1928

Professor ", T, Waugh, 
Department of History, 
McG111 University,

Dear Professor Waugh:-
At tho meeting of the

Finance Committee last ? hurts day I was authorized 
to say to you that the Board would grant ^500.00 
towards your expenses to the Historical Conference 
at Oslo this summer.

X hope this will encourage you to go as I would like very much to see McGill represented there.
Yours faithfully,

Principal.
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